
PO BOX 12012, LANSING MI 48901-2012

PUBLIC NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC REGULAR MEETING
OF THE MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL SERVICES AUTHORITY

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

PLEASE NOTE: THIS NOTICE IS GIVEN AND PUBLISHED PURSUANT TO
MCL 15.263a. The Executive Committee of the Michigan Municipal Services Authority (the

Authority) is meeting electronically as a result of the COVID-19 virus and to protect the
health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Michigan from such virus, as allowed by MCL

15.263a.

The Authority will hold a regular meeting on the following date, at the following time, and at the
following location:

Date Time
Thursday, April 8, 2021 1:30 PM

Refer to the MMSA’s website to view the complete Agenda and Packet for the meeting.

Specific instructions for public participation via a webinar
will be posted on the MMSA’s

website: http://michiganmsa.org/

WEBINAR LINK: https://zoom.us/j/99558646504
WEBINAR ID: 995 5864 6504

The meeting is open to the public and this notice is provided under the Open Meetings Act,
1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 to 15.275.

The meeting location is barrier-free and accessible to individuals with special needs.
Individuals needing special accommodations or assistance to attend or address the meeting
should contact the Authority at (248) 925-9295 prior to the meeting to assure compliance with
Subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, and 42
USC 12131 to 12134.

A copy of the proposed meeting minutes will be available for public inspection at the principal
office of the Authority within 8 business days. A copy of the approved minutes of the meeting,
including any corrections, will be available for public inspection at the principal office of the
Authority within 5 business days after approval.

http://michiganmsa.org/


PO BOX 12012, LANSING MI 48901-2012

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING

Thursday, April 8, 2021 at 1:30 PM
LIVE ZOOM WEBINAR

[Link to Join Webinar] Webinar ID: 995 5864 6504 
Capitol View Building

201 Townsend St Suite 900
Lansing, MI 48933

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of Minutes

a. Minutes of the March 11, 2021 Executive Committee meeting

V. Administrative Report

a. Introduction Memorandum
b. FMS Project Update
c. LCSA Project Update
d. State of Michigan - City of Flint Update
e. Plan for June 10, 2021 Board Meeting
f. CEO Position
g. Monthly Financial Statements (February & March 2021)

VI. Old Business

VII. New Business

VIII. Public Comment

IX. Other Business

X. Adjournment
A copy of the proposed minutes of the meeting will be available for public inspection at the principal office
of the Authority within 8 business days. A copy of the approved minutes of the meeting, including any
corrections, will be available for public inspection at the principal office of the Authority within 5 business
days after approval.



PO BOX 12012, LANSING MI 48901-2012 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

 Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. 

LIVE ZOOM MEETING 
Capital View Building 

Constitution Room – 9th Floor 
201 Townsend Street 

Lansing, MI 48933 

MINUTES 

⌧ Proposed Minutes ◻ Approved

MEETING TYPE: ⌧ Regular  ◻ Special

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 2:37 p.m.

II. Roll Call

Executive Committee Member Attendance:

PRESENT ABSENT 
Angela Rogensues, Chair* X 
Eric DeLong, Treasurer* X 
Kathleen Lomako, Secretary* X 
Donna Cangemi* X 
Scott Erbisch* X 
Aaron Wagner* X 

*Participated via teleconference.

Other attendees: 

● Jaymes Vettraino, MMSA*
● Kristen Delaney, MMSA*



III. Approval of Agenda

Moved by:
Supported by:

Yes: _X_ No: ___ 

IV. Approval of Minutes

a. Minutes of the January 14, 2021 and February 11, 2021 Executive
Committee meetings.

Moved by:  
Supported by: 

Yes: _X_ No: ___ 

V. Administrative Report

The administrative report was delivered at the earlier Authority Board
meeting.

VI. Old Business

None.

VII. New Business

 None.

VIII. Public Comment

None.

IX. Other Business

 None.

X. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 2:45 PM.

Moved by: Lomako
Supported by: Cangemi

Yes: X No: 

Certification of Minutes 



Approved by the Executive Committee on April 8, 2021. 

Authority Secretary Date







Feb/March



 

 

March 12, 2021 
 
 
 
To:  Jaymes Vettraino, CEO 

Michigan Municipal Services Authority (MMSA) Board of Directors 
 
 
Re: February 2021 Monthly Statements  
 
 
Enclosed are the following Monthly Statements for your review: 
 

1. Revenue & Expenditure Report – General Fund 
2. Revenue & Expenditure Report – Financial Management System Fund 
3. Revenue & Expenditure Report – All Funds 
4. Balance Sheet 
5. Check Register 
6. Bank Account Reconciliation  
7. Bank Statement 

 
 
 
Please contact Kari Shea (248-223-3287) or Kelly Schimmoeller (734-302-6456) with any 
questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Disclaimer: These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and 
no assurance is provided on them. 



Year Ending Year Ending Year To Date
09/30/2020 09/30/2021 02/28/2021

END BALANCE ORIGINAL BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET YTD BALANCE % BDGT

Revenue
671000 - Contract Revenue 164,755 150,000 150,000 109,580 73.05 %

Total Revenue 164,755 150,000 150,000 109,580 73.05 %
Expenses

Salary and Fringes
701000 - Personal Services 197,103 181,000 181,000 94,397 52.15 %
710000 - FUTA Taxes 0 0 0 362 0.00 %
715000 - Social Security & Medicare 15,249 13,847 13,847 7,200 51.99 %
718000 - Insurance - Health 12,293 24,798 24,798 8,216 33.13 %

Total Salary and Fringes 224,645 219,645 219,645 110,175 50.16 %
Operating

752000 - Office Expense 4,010 2,000 2,000 366 18.27 %
801000 - Professional and Contractual Services 7,195 0 0 3,078 0.00 %
801500 - Office Rent 7,365 10,740 10,740 2,940 27.37 %
802000 - Legal 15,297 18,000 18,000 0 0.00 %
803000 - Accounting 12,181 16,000 16,000 7,467 46.67 %
803500 - Audit 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 100.00 %
804000 - Bank Service Charges 783 2,500 2,500 431 17.26 %
805000 - HR and Benefits Consulting 859 5,000 5,000 0 0.00 %
840000 - Insurance 4,951 2,810 2,810 4,983 177.33 %
861000 - Mileage Reimbursement 2,744 2,500 2,500 0 0.00 %
910000 - Professional Development 2,615 5,000 5,000 0 0.00 %
913000 - Conference Expenses 616 4,000 4,000 195 4.88 %
955000 - Miscellaneous 1,013 2,000 2,000 0 0.00 %

Total Operating 70,629 81,550 81,550 30,460 37.35 %
Total Expenses 295,274 301,195 301,195 140,635 46.69 %
Revenue in Excess of Expenses (130,519) (151,195) (151,195) (31,055) 20.54 %
Transfers

699273 - Interfund Transfer In - FMS 135,125 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %
Total Transfers 135,125 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %
Change in Equity 4,606 (50,026) (50,026) (31,055) 62.08 %

Michigan Municipal Services Authority
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT

As of February 28, 2021

General Fund

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on them.
Created on: 03/01/2021, 2:34 PM EDT



Year Ending Year Ending Year To Date
09/30/2020 09/30/2021 02/28/2021

END BALANCE ORIGINAL BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET YTD BALANCE % BDGT

Revenue
671000 - Contract Revenue 1,105,988 1,557,114 1,557,114 0 0.00 %

Total Revenue 1,105,988 1,557,114 1,557,114 0 0.00 %
Expenses

Operating
801000 - Professional and Contractual Services 970,863 1,455,946 1,455,946 698 0.05 %

Total Operating 970,863 1,455,946 1,455,946 698 0.05 %
Total Expenses 970,863 1,455,946 1,455,946 698 0.05 %
Revenue in Excess of Expenses 135,125 101,168 101,168 (698) (0.69) %
Transfers

995101 - Transfer Out - GF (135,125) 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %
Total Transfers (135,125) 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %
Change in Equity 0 202,337 202,337 (698) (0.34) %

Michigan Municipal Services Authority
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT

As of February 28, 2021

Financial Management System Fund

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on them.
Created on: 03/01/2021, 2:35 PM EDT



Year Ending Year Ending Year To Date
09/30/2020 09/30/2021 02/28/2021

END BALANCE ORIGINAL BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET YTD BALANCE % BDGT

Revenue
671000 - Contract Revenue 1,270,743 1,707,114 1,707,114 109,580 6.42 %
Total Revenue 1,270,743 1,707,114 1,707,114 109,580 6.42 %
Expenses
Salary and Fringes
701000 - Personal Services 197,102 181,000 181,000 94,397 52.15 %
710000 - FUTA Taxes 0 0 0 362 0.00 %
715000 - Social Security & Medicare 15,249 13,847 13,847 7,200 51.99 %
718000 - Insurance - Health 12,293 24,798 24,798 8,216 33.13 %
Total Salary and Fringes 224,644 219,645 219,645 110,175 50.16 %
Operating
752000 - Office Expense 4,010 2,000 2,000 366 18.27 %
801000 - Professional and Contractual Services 978,059 1,455,946 1,455,946 3,776 0.26 %
801500 - Office Rent 7,365 10,740 10,740 2,940 27.37 %
802000 - Legal 15,297 18,000 18,000 0 0.00 %
803000 - Accounting 12,181 16,000 16,000 7,467 46.67 %
803500 - Audit 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 100.00 %
804000 - Bank Service Charges 783 2,500 2,500 431 17.26 %
805000 - HR and Benefits Consulting 859 5,000 5,000 0 0.00 %
840000 - Insurance 4,951 2,810 2,810 4,983 177.33 %
861000 - Mileage Reimbursement 2,744 2,500 2,500 0 0.00 %
910000 - Professional Development 2,615 5,000 5,000 0 0.00 %
913000 - Conference Expenses 615 4,000 4,000 195 4.88 %
955000 - Miscellaneous 1,014 2,000 2,000 0 0.00 %
Total Operating 1,041,493 1,537,496 1,537,496 31,158 2.03 %
Total Expenses 1,266,137 1,757,141 1,757,141 141,333 8.04 %
Revenue in Excess of Expenses 4,606 (50,027) (50,027) (31,753) 63.47 %
Transfers
699273 - Interfund Transfer In - FMS 135,126 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %
995101 - Transfer Out - GF (135,126) 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %
Total Transfers 0 202,338 202,338 0 0.00 %
Change in Equity 4,606 152,311 152,311 (31,753) (20.85) %

Michigan Municipal Services Authority
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT

As of February 28, 2021

Michigan Municipal Services Authority

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on them.
Created on: 03/01/2021, 2:36 PM EDT



PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
09/30/2020 02/28/2021 CHANGE % CHANGE

ASSETS
Current Assets

Bank Accounts 294,675 278,064 (16,611) (5.63) %
Other Current Assets

040000 - Accounts Receivable 14,755 0 (14,755) (100.00) %
123000 - Prepaid Expenses 1,356 695 (661) (48.73) %

Total Other Assets 16,111 695 (15,416) (95.68) %
Total Current Assets 310,786 278,759 (32,027) (10.30) %

TOTAL ASSETS 310,786 278,759 (32,027) (10.30) %
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
202000 - Accounts Payable 5,697 9,923 4,226 74.18 %

Total Accounts Payable 5,697 9,923 4,226 74.18 %
Other Current Liabilities

257000 - Accrued Salaries Wages 4,500 0 (4,500) (100.00) %
Total Other Current Liabilities 4,500 0 (4,500) (100.00) %

Total Current Liabilities 10,197 9,923 (274) (2.68) %
Total Liabilities 10,197 9,923 (274) (2.68) %
Equity

390000 - Fund Balance - Unassigned 295,983 300,589 4,607 1.55 %
Net Revenue 4,606 (31,753) (36,360) (789.32) %

Total Equity 300,589 268,836 (31,753) (10.56) %
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 310,786 278,759 (32,027) (10.30) %

Michigan Municipal Services Authority
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

Michigan Municipal Services Authority

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on
them.
Created on: 03/01/2021, 2:38 PM EDT



Date Payee Document No Amount Cleared

1 Bank: Bill.com Clearing - Bill.com Clearing Account No: 1
02/12/2021 10029--Vettraino Consulting, LLC 1 3,078.00 In Transit
1 Total for Bill.com Clearing 1 3,078.00 1
1 1 1 1 1
1 Bank: Fifth Third - 1244 - Firth Third Account No: 7169301244 1
02/04/2021 10011--The Cincinnati Insurance Company 1 2,781.00 02/28/2021
02/04/2021 10015--Gusto 1 57.00 02/28/2021
02/04/2021 10015--Gusto 1 3,309.81 02/28/2021
02/18/2021 10015--Gusto 1 2,043.51 02/28/2021
1 Total for Fifth Third - 1244 1 8,191.32 1
1 1 1 1 1

Michigan Municipal Services Authority
Check Register

Created on: 03/01/2021, 2:39 PM EDT Page 1



Michigan Municipal Services Authority
Reconciliation Report

As Of 02/28/2021
Account: 5/3 Checking

Statement Ending Balance 1 278,063.92
Deposits in Transit 1 0.00
Outstanding Checks and Charges 1 0.00
Adjusted Bank Balance 1 278,063.92
1 1 1
Book Balance 1 278,063.92
Adjustments* 1 0.00
Adjusted Book Balance 1 278,063.92
1 1 1

1
1

1 Total Checks and
Charges Cleared

24,572.31 Total Deposits Cleared 13,455.56

1

Deposits
Name Memo Date Doc No Cleared In Transit

State of Michigan City of Flint 02/02/2021 1 9,230.00 1
Bill.com Test to open account 02/12/2021 1 0.56 1
State of Michigan City of Flint 02/18/2021 1 4,225.00 1

Total Deposits 13,455.56 0.00
1

Checks and Charges
Name Memo Date Check No Cleared Outstanding

General Ledger Entry 02.04.21 Payroll 02/04/2021 1 8,070.96 1
The Cincinnati Insurance
Company

Annual Insurance Fee 02/04/2021 1 2,781.00 1

Gusto 2.04.2021 Payroll 02/04/2021 1 3,309.81 1
Gusto January 2021 Invoice 02/04/2021 1 57.00 1
1 February 2021 Bank Fee 02/10/2021 1 85.92 1
General Ledger Entry 1 02/12/2021 1 3,078.00 1
Gusto 2.18.2021 Payroll 02/18/2021 1 2,043.51 1
General Ledger Entry 02.18.21 Payroll 02/18/2021 1 5,146.11 1

Total Checks and Charges 24,572.31 0.00

Created on: 03/01/2021, 1:46 PM EDT Page 1





 

 

April 9, 2021 
 
 
 
To:  Jaymes Vettraino, CEO 

Michigan Municipal Services Authority (MMSA) Board of Directors 
 
 
Re: March 2021 Monthly Statements  
 
 
Enclosed are the following Monthly Statements for your review: 
 

1. Revenue & Expenditure Report – General Fund 
2. Revenue & Expenditure Report – Financial Management System Fund 
3. Revenue & Expenditure Report – All Funds 
4. Balance Sheet 
5. Check Register 
6. Bank Account Reconciliation  
7. Bank Statement 

 
 
 
Please contact Kari Shea (248-223-3287) or Kelly Schimmoeller (734-302-6456) with any 
questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Disclaimer: These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and 
no assurance is provided on them. 



Year Ending Year Ending Year To Date
09/30/2020 09/30/2021 03/31/2021

END BALANCE ORIGINAL BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET YTD BALANCE % BDGT

Revenue
671000 - Contract Revenue 164,755 150,000 150,000 116,340 77.56 %

Total Revenue 164,755 150,000 150,000 116,340 77.56 %
Expenses

Salary and Fringes
701000 - Personal Services 197,103 181,000 181,000 102,313 56.53 %
710000 - FUTA Taxes 0 0 0 364 0.00 %
715000 - Social Security & Medicare 15,249 13,847 13,847 7,802 56.34 %
718000 - Insurance - Health 12,293 24,798 24,798 8,216 33.13 %

Total Salary and Fringes 224,645 219,645 219,645 118,695 54.04 %
Operating

752000 - Office Expense 4,010 2,000 2,000 555 27.76 %
801000 - Professional and Contractual Services 7,195 0 0 15,390 0.00 %
801500 - Office Rent 7,365 10,740 10,740 2,940 27.37 %
802000 - Legal 15,297 18,000 18,000 0 0.00 %
803000 - Accounting 12,181 16,000 16,000 8,398 52.49 %
803500 - Audit 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 100.00 %
804000 - Bank Service Charges 783 2,500 2,500 518 20.71 %
805000 - HR and Benefits Consulting 859 5,000 5,000 0 0.00 %
840000 - Insurance 4,951 2,810 2,810 4,983 177.33 %
861000 - Mileage Reimbursement 2,744 2,500 2,500 0 0.00 %
910000 - Professional Development 2,615 5,000 5,000 0 0.00 %
913000 - Conference Expenses 616 4,000 4,000 195 4.88 %
955000 - Miscellaneous 1,013 2,000 2,000 0 0.00 %

Total Operating 70,629 81,550 81,550 43,979 53.93 %
Total Expenses 295,274 301,195 301,195 162,674 54.01 %
Revenue in Excess of Expenses (130,519) (151,195) (151,195) (46,334) 30.65 %
Transfers

699273 - Interfund Transfer In - FMS 135,125 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %
Total Transfers 135,125 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %
Change in Equity 4,606 (50,026) (50,026) (46,334) 92.62 %

Michigan Municipal Services Authority
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT

As of March 31, 2021

General Fund

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on them.
Created on: 04/02/2021, 8:32 PM EDT



Year Ending Year Ending Year To Date
09/30/2020 09/30/2021 03/31/2021

END BALANCE ORIGINAL BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET YTD BALANCE % BDGT

Revenue
671000 - Contract Revenue 1,105,988 1,557,114 1,557,114 0 0.00 %

Total Revenue 1,105,988 1,557,114 1,557,114 0 0.00 %
Expenses

Operating
801000 - Professional and Contractual Services 970,863 1,455,946 1,455,946 698 0.05 %

Total Operating 970,863 1,455,946 1,455,946 698 0.05 %
Total Expenses 970,863 1,455,946 1,455,946 698 0.05 %
Revenue in Excess of Expenses 135,125 101,168 101,168 (698) (0.69) %
Transfers

995101 - Transfer Out - GF (135,125) 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %
Total Transfers (135,125) 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %
Change in Equity 0 202,337 202,337 (698) (0.34) %

Michigan Municipal Services Authority
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT

As of March 31, 2021

Financial Management System Fund

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on them.
Created on: 04/02/2021, 8:33 PM EDT



Year Ending Year Ending Year To Date
09/30/2020 09/30/2021 03/31/2021

END BALANCE ORIGINAL BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET YTD BALANCE % BDGT

Revenue
671000 - Contract Revenue 1,270,743 1,707,114 1,707,114 116,340 6.82 %

Total Revenue 1,270,743 1,707,114 1,707,114 116,340 6.82 %
Expenses

Salary and Fringes
701000 - Personal Services 197,102 181,000 181,000 102,313 56.53 %
710000 - FUTA Taxes 0 0 0 364 0.00 %
715000 - Social Security & Medicare 15,249 13,847 13,847 7,802 56.34 %
718000 - Insurance - Health 12,293 24,798 24,798 8,216 33.13 %

Total Salary and Fringes 224,644 219,645 219,645 118,695 54.04 %
Operating

752000 - Office Expense 4,010 2,000 2,000 555 27.76 %
801000 - Professional and Contractual Services 978,059 1,455,946 1,455,946 16,088 1.10 %
801500 - Office Rent 7,365 10,740 10,740 2,940 27.37 %
802000 - Legal 15,297 18,000 18,000 0 0.00 %
803000 - Accounting 12,181 16,000 16,000 8,398 52.49 %
803500 - Audit 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 100.00 %
804000 - Bank Service Charges 783 2,500 2,500 518 20.71 %
805000 - HR and Benefits Consulting 859 5,000 5,000 0 0.00 %
840000 - Insurance 4,951 2,810 2,810 4,983 177.33 %
861000 - Mileage Reimbursement 2,744 2,500 2,500 0 0.00 %
910000 - Professional Development 2,615 5,000 5,000 0 0.00 %
913000 - Conference Expenses 615 4,000 4,000 195 4.88 %
955000 - Miscellaneous 1,014 2,000 2,000 0 0.00 %

Total Operating 1,041,493 1,537,496 1,537,496 44,677 2.91 %
Total Expenses 1,266,137 1,757,141 1,757,141 163,372 9.30 %
Revenue in Excess of Expenses 4,606 (50,027) (50,027) (47,032) 94.01 %
Transfers

699273 - Interfund Transfer In - FMS 135,126 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %
995101 - Transfer Out - GF (135,126) 101,169 101,169 0 0.00 %

Total Transfers 0 202,338 202,338 0 0.00 %
Change in Equity 4,606 152,311 152,311 (47,032) (30.88) %

Michigan Municipal Services Authority
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT

As of March 31, 2021

Michigan Municipal Services Authority

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on them.
Created on: 04/02/2021, 8:34 PM EDT



PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
09/30/2020 03/31/2021 CHANGE % CHANGE

ASSETS
Current Assets

Bank Accounts 294,675 259,018 (35,657) (12.10) %
Other Current Assets

040000 - Accounts Receivable 14,755 0 (14,755) (100.00) %
123000 - Prepaid Expenses 1,356 695 (661) (48.73) %

Total Other Assets 16,111 695 (15,416) (95.68) %
Total Current Assets 310,786 259,713 (51,073) (16.43) %

TOTAL ASSETS 310,786 259,713 (51,073) (16.43) %
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
202000 - Accounts Payable 5,697 6,156 459 8.06 %

Total Accounts Payable 5,697 6,156 459 8.06 %
Other Current Liabilities

257000 - Accrued Salaries Wages 4,500 0 (4,500) (100.00) %
Total Other Current Liabilities 4,500 0 (4,500) (100.00) %

Total Current Liabilities 10,197 6,156 (4,041) (39.62) %
Total Liabilities 10,197 6,156 (4,041) (39.62) %
Equity

390000 - Fund Balance - Unassigned 295,983 300,589 4,607 1.55 %
Net Revenue 4,606 (47,032) (51,639) (1,121.01) %

Total Equity 300,589 253,557 (47,032) (15.64) %
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 310,786 259,713 (51,073) (16.43) %

Michigan Municipal Services Authority
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

Michigan Municipal Services Authority

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on
them.
Created on: 04/02/2021, 8:31 PM EDT



Date Payee Document No Amount Cleared

1 Bank: Bill.com Clearing - Bill.com Clearing Account No: 1
03/01/2021 10023--Maner Costerisan 1 6,000.00 In Transit
03/01/2021 10009--Kristen Delaney 1 22.24 In Transit
03/01/2021 10025--Reid S. Charles II 1 58.29 In Transit
03/01/2021 10002--Plante Moran 1 3,144.43 In Transit
03/19/2021 10031--Jaymes Vettraino 1 58.29 In Transit
03/19/2021 10029--Vettraino Consulting, LLC 1 6,156.00 In Transit
03/19/2021 10009--Kristen Delaney 1 131.52 In Transit
03/19/2021 10002--Plante Moran 1 930.75 In Transit
03/24/2021 10014--Munetrix 1 698.00 In Transit
1 Total for Bill.com Clearing 1 17,199.52 1
1 1 1 1 1
1 Bank: Fifth Third - 1244 - Firth Third Account No: 7169301244 1
03/02/2021 10015--Gusto 1 51.00 03/31/2021
03/04/2021 10015--Gusto 1 985.97 03/31/2021
03/18/2021 10015--Gusto 1 722.39 03/31/2021
03/30/2021 10015--Gusto 1 722.39 03/31/2021
1 Total for Fifth Third - 1244 1 2,481.75 1
1 1 1 1 1

Michigan Municipal Services Authority
Check Register

Created on: 04/02/2021, 8:34 PM EDT Page 1



Michigan Municipal Services Authority
Reconciliation Report

As Of 03/31/2021
Account: 5/3 Checking

Statement Ending Balance 1 259,018.16
Deposits in Transit 1 0.00
Outstanding Checks and Charges 1 0.00
Adjusted Bank Balance 1 259,018.16
1 1 1
Book Balance 1 259,018.16
Adjustments* 1 0.00
Adjusted Book Balance 1 259,018.16
1 1 1

1
1

1 Total Checks and
Charges Cleared

25,805.76 Total Deposits Cleared 6,760.00

1

Deposits
Name Memo Date Doc No Cleared In Transit

State of Michigan City of Flint 03/25/2021 1 6,760.00 1
Total Deposits 6,760.00 0.00

1

Checks and Charges
Name Memo Date Check No Cleared Outstanding

General Ledger Entry 1 03/01/2021 1 9,224.96 1
Gusto February 2021 Invoice 03/02/2021 1 51.00 1
Gusto 3.04.2021 Payroll 03/04/2021 1 985.97 1
General Ledger Entry 03.04.21 Payroll 03/04/2021 1 2,746.43 1
Gusto 3.18.2021 Payroll 03/18/2021 1 722.39 1
General Ledger Entry 03.18.21 Payroll 03/18/2021 1 1,645.91 1
General Ledger Entry 1 03/19/2021 1 7,276.56 1
General Ledger Entry 1 03/24/2021 1 698.00 1
Gusto 4.01.2021 Payroll 03/30/2021 1 722.39 1
General Ledger Entry 04.01.21 Payroll 03/30/2021 1 1,645.91 1
1 March 2021 Bank Fee 03/31/2021 1 86.24 1

Total Checks and Charges 25,805.76 0.00

Created on: 04/02/2021, 8:12 PM EDT Page 1




	Meeting Notice for April 8, 2021
	Agenda for April 8, 2021
	Minutes of the March 11, 2021 Meeting
	CEO Report
	February Financial Reports
	March Financial Reports




